Folk, Alex (Fed)

From: M Ngan émlngan@nist.gow .
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 11:24 AM

To: Phillips, Eric M.

Subject: tattoos for sketching

Attachments: mixed_media_tattoos.txt

Hi Eric,

Attached is a list of simple tattoos for sketching out - please forward to Joey and see instructions below.

Instructions:
Look at the tattoo image for up to a minute. When ready, close the image and draw/sketch a picture of what you just
saw WITHOUT looking at the image again.

Thanks for your help on this!
Mei
|
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mixed_media_tattoosl
00027104-t10_4.jpg
00027847-t10_3.7pg
00031332-t10_3.jpg
00031332-t10_4.]3pg
00037769-t10_3.]pg
00053685-t10_4.jpg
00080632-t10_4.]pg
00087702-t10_4.]pg
00122405-t10_3.]pg
00165457-t10_3.]pg
00179766-t10_3.3pg
00234618-t10_4.]pg
00240959-t10_3.pg
00254384-t10_2.]pg
00275311-t10_3.]pg
00284255-t10_3.3pg
00318064-t10_4.]pg
00334517-t10_3.jpg
00341386-t10_1.]pg
00358249-t10_4.]pg
00361468-t10_3.7pg
00380655-110_4.7pg
00394542-t10_4.]pg
00459884-t10_4.]pg
00479760~t10_4.7pg
00480346-t10_3.]jpg
00538484-1t10_4.7pg
00542367-t10_4.]pg .
00545707-t10_3.7pg
00578548-t10_4.]pg
00583604-110_4.3pg
00643222-1t10_4.1pg
00671533-t10_4.]pg
00722609-t10_4.]pg
00740479-t10_4.pg -
00761151-t10_4.7pg
00850446-t10_3.]jpg
00856556-t10_3.]pg
01089842-t10_1.]pg
01324481-t10_3.7pg
02155160-t10_4.]jpg
02162345-t10_4.3pg
02299619-t10_3.pg
02311655-t10_3.7pg
02318310-t10_3.jpg |
02408348-110_4.jpg
02569353-t10_4.]pg |
02572758-t10_3.jpg
02585640-t10_4.3pg
02636717-t10_4.jpg
02831207-t10_4.]pg
02868304-t10_4.]pg
02873603-t10_4.3pg
02911387-t10_4.3pg |
02939944-t10_4.]pg
02955573-t10_4.7pg
02976871-110_4.jpg |
03165285~t10_4.3jpg ' |
03190075-t10_4.jpg |
03262375-t10_4.jpg
03348993-t10_4.]pg
03358870-t10_4.]pg
03359081-t10_4.]pg
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03453898-t10_4.jpg
03454758-110_3.3pg
03460455-1t10_4.]pg
03469224-110_4.7pg
03485093-t10_4.]pg
03494479-t10_4.]py
03563197-t10_4.7pg
03570560-t10_4.7pg
03577409-t10_4.jpg
03586642-t10_4.]jpg
03597316-t10_4.jpg
03603091-t10_4.3pg
03609949-t10_4.jpg
03614745-1t10_4.]jpg
03617437-t10_4.]pg
03619946-1t10_4.jpg
03788450-t10_4.7pg
03832619-t10_4.]pg
03907837-t10_4.]pg
03995817-t10_2.jpy
03999971~t10_2.]pg
04086685-t10_4.]pg
04236462-t10_3.3pg
04336523-t10_4.3pg
NGIC_0722.3pg
NGIC_1143.7pg .
SUBJ-0021758_t10-04.ipg
SUBJ-0045693_t10-04.1pg
SUBJ-0053807_t10-04.]pg
SUBJ-0056637_t10-04.jpg
SUBJ-0061919_t10-03.]pg
suBJ-0068303_t10-03.jpg
SuBJ-0075454_t10-04.]pg
SUBJ-1160024_t10-03. jpg
SUBJ-1162084_t10-03.jpg
SUBJ~1162704_t10-02.jpg
SUBJ-1171824_t10-04.7pg
mixed_media_tattoos.txt
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